

**Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19 June 2013
for answer on 26 June 2013**

R – Signifies the Member has declared an interest.

W – Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

To ask the Minister for Finance

1. Janet Finch–Saunders (Aberconwy): Does the Minister have any plans to allocate additional one–off funding to the Economy, Science and Transport portfolio specifically in relation to broadband provision?

OAQ(4)0290(FIN)

2. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What recent correspondence has the Minister had with HMRC? OAQ(4)0273(FIN)

3. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister make a statement on recent discussions she has had with the UK Treasury? OAQ(4)0283(FIN)

4. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): How is the Minister prioritising the goals of the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan? OAQ(4)0279(FIN)

5. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the Minister provide an update on the current negotiations with the UK Government on funding and borrowing powers for the Welsh Government? OAQ(4)0281(FIN)W

6. Julie James (Swansea West): Will the Minister make a statement on the importance of the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan for Swansea Bay? OAQ(4)0284(FIN)

7. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Minister make a statement on her process for allocating consequential funding received from the UK Government? OAQ(4)0278(FIN)

8. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government spending areas which will be protected in forthcoming budgets? OAQ(4)0288(FIN)

9. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister confirm what capital projects in Ceredigion have been prioritised under the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan? OAQ(4)0274(FIN)W

10. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's ethical procurement policy? OAQ(4)0275(FIN)

11. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): When will the Welsh Government's response to the Wales and the EU: Partnership for Jobs and Growth consultation be published? OAQ(4)0291(FIN)

12. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister provide an update on how structural funds are being used in Wales? OAQ(4)0276(FIN)

13. Ken Skates (Clwyd South): Will the Minister outline what preparations are being made by the Welsh Government for the 2014–2020 EU Funding round? OAQ(4)0277(FIN)

14. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the Minister make a statement on the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan Annual Report 2013? OAQ(4)0280(FIN) **WITHDRAWN**

15. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Does the Minister have any plans to allocate additional one-off funding to the Health and Social Services portfolio specifically in relation to services for cystic fibrosis? OAQ(4)0282(FIN)

To ask the Minister for Local Government and Government Business

- 1. Elin Jones (Ceredigion):** What discussions has the Minister had regarding integrating local council services? OAQ(4)0291(LG)**W**
- 2. Ken Skates (Clwyd South):** Will the Minister outline what the Welsh Government is doing to promote best value in Local Government? OAQ(4)0295(LG)
- 3. Peter Black (South Wales West):** Will the Minister make a statement on how the Welsh Government is improving access to local council public meetings? OAQ(4)0292(LG)
- 4. Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn):** Will the Minister make a statement on the progress of the Regional Collaboration Fund? OAQ(4)0297(LG)**W**
WITHDRAWN
- 5. Ken Skates (Clwyd South):** Will the Minister outline what the Welsh Government is doing to tackle domestic violence in north Wales? OAQ(4)0296(LG)
- 6. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales):** Will the Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for the victims of domestic violence? OAQ(4)0300(LG)
- 7. Sandy Mewies (Delyn):** Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government plans to encourage greater diversity amongst elected members of community and county councils in Wales? OAQ(4)0298(LG)
- 8. William Graham (South Wales East):** Will the Minister outline the guidance issued to local authorities on training for councillors? OAQ(4)0301(LG)
- 9. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd):** What assessment has the Minister made of the North Wales Police and Crime Plan? OAQ(4)0289(LG)
- 10. Julie James (Swansea West):** What is the Minister doing to ensure that Local Government in Swansea shares best practice? OAQ(4)0293(LG)

11. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Does the Minister have any plans to meet with the Police and Crime Commissioners in the next three months? OAQ(4)0290(LG)

12. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve standards and performance of local authorities in North Wales? OAQ(4)0305(LG)

13. Llyr Huws Gruffydd (North Wales): What recent discussions has the Minister had with the Welsh fire and rescue authorities?
OAQ(4)0303(LG)

14. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on the improvement of public service delivery in North Wales? OAQ(4)0304(LG)

15. Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a statement on senior officers' pay at local government level?
OAQ(4)0302(LG)

To ask the Assembly Commission

No Questions Tabled